3/30/2023 Y °
Berry Springs Amenities

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY
1848
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

March 30, 2023

Re:  Request for Re-Solicitation
Berry Springs - 23CSP39

Dear [Addressee],

After review of the Project Scope and additional requirements, we are closing this solicitation
with no award.

In addition, we request to resolicit this project as a Construction Manager at Risk delivery
method, to ensure additional oversight and management required by the logistics of this project.

Sincerely,

[ van Rl

Russell Fishbeck
Parks Director
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